

# PETER MILLER

## GRAPHIC DESIGNER



enquiries@peterwmiller.com



www.peterwmiller.com



With an extensive background as a Senior Graphic Designer within the print industry, my projects range from advertising, branding identity, business cards, brochures, logos, magazines, stationery, flyers, catalogues, books, product labels, presentation folders, vehicle wraps, signage and much more. I specialise in designing attractive marketing and communications materials with years of experience in layout and prepress for commercial print.

### SKILLS

- Adobe InDesign
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Acrobat Pro
- Corel Draw
- Figma
- Microsoft Word
- WordPress Web Design
- Opencart E-commerce

### EDUCATION

#### STH MELBOURNE TECH

Melbourne / Victoria / Australia

1971 - 1977

Qualifications:

Leaving Technical Examination

- Social Studies
- Media Studies
- Graphic Art
- General Science
- Building Graphics
- Sheet-metal & Welding
- Woodwork
- General Business Education

### WORK EXPERIENCE

#### SELF EMPLOYED

MyTPrint Graphic Design & Print / 2017 - current

<http://www.peterwmiller.com>

Trading as MyTPrint, a small but successful online design agency based in Queensland, Australia.

#### SENIOR GRAPHIC DESIGNER

The Fraser Coast Beacon Magazine / 2019 - 2020

The Fraser Coast Beacon is a beautifully presented monthly local community magazine giving a voice to people and businesses on real issues and stories concerning the Fraser Coast region.

- Design, layout, prepress
- Monthly 80 page magazine

#### SENIOR GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Chameleon Group - McTaggart's The Printers / 1997 - 2017

Senior Graphic Designer charged with corporate/business client liaison and design management in all aspects from concept to final production of high quality printed material.

- Implemented modernisation of the art department including computer hardware, software, networking and including the implementation of an electronic file archival system used in everyday production of print material with search facilities via job reference numbers or names for easy retrieval.
- Received several gold and silver print industry awards for excellence in design and production of printed materials.

---

## EXPERTISE

---

- Communication
- Ability to Work Under Pressure
- Decision Making
- Time Management
- Self-motivation
- Adaptability

---

## SPECIALTY





---

- design
- business cards
- brochures
- logos
- magazines
- stationery
- flyers
- catalogues
- fiction and non-fiction books
- product labels
- presentation folders
- advertising

---

## SOCIAL

---

-  **LinkedIn**  
LinkedIn.com/in/mytprint
-  **Facebook**  
Facebook / Address
-  **Instagram**  
Instagram / profile
-  **X**  
Twitter / Profile

---

## WORK EXPERIENCE CN

---

### SELF EMPLOYED

#### Miller & Miller DTP Services / 1992 - 1997

Self-employed Graphic Artist, Desktop Publisher, Print Consultant to business, Corporate and Government Departments including local Council and TAFE Colleges.

#### Major regular clients included

- Hervey Bay TAFE College
- Maryborough City Council
- The Sticker Company
- Inkworks Printery
- McTaggarts The Printers
- The Multi-Media Publishing Company
- Queensland International Heritage College
- Hyne & Son
- Thoorgine Aboriginal Educational & Cultural Centre

### PRINTER

#### Pink Panther Instant Printing / 1982 - 1991

Printing of all type of company stationery and promotional material on an overnight production basis. Included shift work both day and night.

#### Achievements

On public display in a promotion store supported by store manager and a shop assistant. This position held more responsibility than a general printer and included a wider variety of print production, it was a showpiece store to promote instant printing in the CBD of Melbourne.

---

## REFERENCES ON REQUEST

---



Design



E-commerce



Travel



3D Printing



Photography